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YAKIMA PROJECT, KENNEWICK DIVISION

The Kennewick Division is located in Benton County, Washingtbn, and
extends from Prosser to Hover, a distance of 52 miles. This is the last
of the six divisions of the Yakima Project.

Irrigation in the Lower Yakima Valley dates back to 1892. 1In that
year, construction was started on the Kennewick Canal, a development
which grew into the present Columbia Irrigation District.

The Northern Pacific Irrigation Company reconstructed the Kennewick
Canal in 1905, and installed pumps to pump from the canal to supply irri-
gation water to the Kennewick Highlands. By 1918, about 2,700 acres had
been put under irrigation.

In 1919 the Kennewick Irrigation District was organized, and an un-
successful attempt was made to secure funds for construction. Again in
1921, an unsuccessful effort was made to obtain funds, but it was found
necessary for the District to procure the Prosser Diversion Dam, its water
rights, and canal right-of-way before the Bureau of Reclamation could
undertake construction. These rights were purchased through a bond issue
by the District.

By 1930 it became evident the Highlands system would require rehabil-
itation. The District entered into a contract with the Bureau of Recla-
mation which called for the Bureau to purchase the dam and water rights
at Prosser, and canal right-of-way from the District, to reconstruct the
pumping plant, and also to construct 2.5 miles of canal and a powerplant
at Prosser Dam.

In 1946, a feasibility report was prepared by the Bureau of Reclama-
tion for the development of the present Kennewick Division, and construc-
tion of this Division was authorized by Congress on June 12, 1948. An
Amendatory Repayment contract was signed by the District in 1952, and the
first construction started in 1953.

The Kennewick Division provides irrigation to 14,500 irrigsble acres
of new lands, and 4,650 acres of old lands in the presently irrigated area.
The new land will eventually be developed into over 225 new farm units.
The Chandler Powerplant has an installed capacity of 12,000 kilowatts.

The average annual output for the Chandler Powerplant is estimated at
70,120,000 kilowatt-hours. The 1,500 c.f.s. Chandler Canal carries water
from the Prosser Diversion Dam to the Chandler Power and Pumping Plant,

a distance of 10.5 miles. Two direct connected pump-turbine units, util-
izing 118 feet of fall, pump irrigation water under and across the Yakima
River in a 99" conduit, lifting it 102 feet above the Powerplant forebay,
and delivering it to the Main Irrigation Canal. The 42 mile Main Irriga~
tion Canal, and approximately 60 miles of laterals, will distribute the
water to new lands. Water will be delivered into the existing distribu-
tion system of the presently irrigated lands. Capacity has been built
into the system to permit eventual irrigation of approximately 6,500 acres
of additional land near the village of Kiona.

FIRST WATER DELIVERY CEREMONIES
April 26, 1957

Morning Program - 10:00 a.m.

at
Don A. Creswell Farm-Desert Land Entry
Introductory Remarks Mr. Orvel L. Terril, Chairman, Kennewick
Irrigation District & Chairman of
Ceremonies

Mr. E. J. Brand, Retired Kennewick
Irrigation District Manager

Master of Ceremonies

Introductions
Speakers Mr. Jay Perry, Chairman Project Committee

Mr. W. L. Karrer, Construction Engineer

Mr. Harold T. Nelson, Regional Director,
Bureau of Reclamation

Mr. Don A. Creswell, Farmer & President
of Franklin County Irrigation District

Hon. Henry M. Jackson, U. S. Senate

S

Luncheon Program - 12:00 Noon

(Kennewick Social Club)

Mrs. J. C. Pratt, Sr. Hostess Chairman

Mrs. Orvel Terril Co-Chairman

Invocation Reverend Kenneth Underwood

Presiding Mr. Manley Corderman, Jr., President,
Kennewick Chamber of Commerce

Entertainment U.8.0.

Introdm_:tions

Speakers Mr. Harold T. Nelson, Bureau of

Reclamation

Hon. Henry M. Jackson, U. S. Senate
Hon. Warren G. Magnuson, U. S. Senate



